Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 10:59 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: our ref: 6170440418SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4462H (Ol) & SHC 5283G (TP) ON
22/05/2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher,

We refer to your email dated 11.11.19.

Please proceed to reject third party claim based on video footage
Kind regards,

Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 2:48 PM

To: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] Your ref: 6170440418SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4462H (Ol) & SHC 5283G (TP) ON
22/05/2019

Your ref: 6170440418SG
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 4462H (Ol) & SHC 5283G (TP) ON 22/05/2019

We refer to the above matter.
TP reported that Ol side swipe that vehicle.
Ol reported that TP turn out from minor road and cut into his lane.

Insured video uploaded in merimen clearly show that third party changed into insured lane after turning out from minor
road.

We are of the opinion that the liability in not third party favour.



In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim base on witness statement.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




